
From: Redacted 

Sent: 6/17/2014 5:15:35 PM 
To: Lafrenz, Donald J. (donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Workpapers on R/0 Modeling; Draft Note to the Service List 

Don, 

Just want to coordinate how PG&E can obtain a copy of the RO CD when the Proposed 
Decision is released. 

John Hughes has just let us know that he had a procedural discussion with ALI Pulsifer and 
that the PD might come tomorrow. It is important to us that we get a copy of the CD as soon as 
possible. Can we have someone pick up the RO CD directly from you when ALJ Pulsifer 
releases the PD? 

Thanks, 

Redacte 

From: Lafrenz, Donald J. [mailto:donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:54 PM 
To: | Redacted I 
Cc: Redacted J Sharp, Shelly 
Subject: RE: Workpapers on R/O Modeling; Draft Note to the Service List 

Got it. Thanks, 

-Don 

Redact 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:33 PM 
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To: I afren7 Donald J 
Cc:l Redacted Jsharp, Shelly 
Subject: RE: Workpapers on R/O Modeling; Draft Note to the Service List 

HI Don, 

Thanks for reaching out. Your note is fine with me. 
your email. I have filled out the blanks in your emai 

Redacte 
A 

Redacted 

From: Lafrenz, Donald J. fmailto:donald.lafrenz@cpyc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:43 PM 
To: I Redacted I 
Subject: Workpapers on R/O Modeling; Draft Note to the Service List 

Redacted 

After the proposed decision is mailed in the PG&E GRC, workpapers supporting the results of 
operations modeling will be issued to PG&E and ORA, and a notice of availability will be sent 
to the service list in the proceeding, so that other parties can request a copy of the workpapers. 

I expect that the workpapers will be identified as Late-Filed Exhibit ALJ-1, and that they will 
be contained on a CD or DVD. They will include a copy of PG&E's results of operations 
model and other related data. 

Below is a draft note that I intend to send to the service list after the PD is publicly issued. Can 
PG&E please let me know if the note is OK, and what person from PG&E should be the 
designated contact when parties request the workpapers? 
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Also, could PG&E please arrange to send copies of workpapers to those parties who make a 
written email request for them as described in the draft note below? 

Thanks, 

-Don Lafrenz, Energy Division, 415-703-1063 

Draft Note: 

Parties to PG&E's 2014 General Rate Case A.12-11-009: 

Pursuant to the ALJ's August 16, 2013 Ruling in A.12-11-009, Energy Division has prepared 
workpapers associated with the results of operations modeling supporting the ALJ's proposed decision 
that was published on the CPUC's website on June xx, 2014. 

These workpapers are identified as Late-Filed Exhibit ALJ-1 and have been served on the Office of 
Ratepayer Advocates and Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 

Other parties may obtain the workpapers by contacting me at donald. lafrenzjb.cpuc. ca.gov and 
at PG&E at Redacted 

Please include both (Redacted anc/ me on a single email request. 

-Don Lafrenz, CPUC, Energy Division, 415-703-1063 
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PG&Els committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please VISIT http://www.pge:com/about/eompany/pnvacy/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0765940 


